



# ALEKSANDR KOSTIUCHENKO

3D ARTIST

## CONTACT

Email: alex.kostiuchenko.3d@gmail.com  
Tel: +7 (927) 703-76-58  
Skype: alex.kostiuchenko.3d  
Discord: alex.kostiuchenko.3d  
Portfolio: www.alex-kostiuchenko.com

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a reliable worker with a great passion for creating and drawing. I like challenging projects that allow me to develop my skills. I studied and worked as a frontend web developer, but in my twenty-five, I decided to switch over to digital art. I have experience in 3D modeling, and I am looking forward to apply it in videogame projects.

## EXPERIENCE

### 3D Artist

Self-employment | Samara | 2019 - Present

Designed and modeled various environment and prop assets, ensuring that all projects were completed in timely manner.

Worked on the improvement of the whole 3D models development process to increase quality and efficiency.

### Frontend Developer

JSC «Octobit» | Samara | 2018 - 2019

Assisted other developers in updating and extending code for digital download and e-commerce websites.

Worked closely with team members to create consistent, reusable and maintainable code.

### Frontend Developer

SSC «Roscosmos» | Samara | 2013 - 2018

Developed numerous marketing programs (Infographics, brochures and presentations)  
Designed and implemented HTML template for marketing presentations using modern CSS techniques.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

Samara State University | Samara | 2013 - 2017

Developed an application for accounting the workflow of a logistics company.

### Additional Education

Autodesk® Authorized Training Center | 2019

Training Course: Autodesk Maya Basics - 2019  
Training Course: Autodesk 3Ds Max Basics - 2019  
Training Course: Blender Basics - 2019  
Training Course: ZBrush Basics - 2019

## PERSONAL

Date of birth: July 5th, 1993  
Languages: English (B1)  
Residence: Samara, Russia  
Marital status: Single  
Objective: Prop \ Environment Game Artist

## SKILLS

Digital Sculpting  
3D Modeling  
Retopology  
UV Mapping  
PBR Texturing  
Rendering  
Photo Retouching

## SOFTWARE

ZBrush  
Autodesk Maya  
Unfold 3D  
Substance Painter  
Marmoset Toolbag  
Unreal Engine 4  
Adobe Photoshop

## LINKS

Artstation: [artstation.com/aeris](https://www.artstation.com/aeris)  
Behance: [be.net/alex-kostiuchenko](https://www.behance.net/alex-kostiuchenko)  
Facebook: [fb.com/alex.kostiuchenko.3d](https://www.facebook.com/alex.kostiuchenko.3d)  
Instagram: [instagr.am/alex.kostiuchenko.3d](https://www.instagram.com/alex.kostiuchenko.3d)  
LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/alex-kostiuchenko](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alex-kostiuchenko)

## HOBBIES

Learning  
Digital drawing  
Meditation  
Travels